LEGISTAR: 230364
DISTRICT #: ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 19, 2023 (BOT) Date: November 16, 2023
SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III, CHAPTER 32,

ARTICLE III OF THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO
DISSOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A Board of Local Improvements is required by State Stautes under the Local Improvement Act
(65 ILCS 5/9-2-1 et seq.), in the event that the Village were to establish or maintain any Special
Assessments. Under State Statute, as wellas the Village Code, the Board of Local Improvements
controls the Special Assessment process under the Local Improvement Act.

As there are no outstanding Lombard Special Assessments, and the CIP does not anticipate the
estbalishiment of an Special Assessments, the Village Board could abolish the BOLI. In the
event that Lombard desires to establish a Special Assessment to fund improvements in the future,
the Village Board would need to restablish the Board of Local Improvements.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,

Wednesday, prior to the agenda distribution.



